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DATE: November 17, 1999

TO: Kim Pena, Beth Keating, Division of Legal Services
Tommy Williams, Division of Communications

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting

RE: Docket No.: 991644-TX - Request for name change on ALEC Certificate No. 5265 from
Pre-Cell Solutions, Inc. to Pre-Cell Solutions/Family Phone Service, Inc.

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the
referenced case.

ALL 1. [X] Docket REOPENED and placed in ACTIVE status to dispose of objection to name
change received from C.1.O.

2. [] OPR changed to .

3. [] OCRchangedto_.

4, [1 Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order , 1 [ ,requires the
company to make refunds and file certain related reports. ____is to monitor and

advise all concerned of the company's compliance or non-compliance and
recommended further actions.”

5. [1 Enterthe following in CMS comments: "Order , 1 [, authorizes the
issuance of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report within
90 days of such issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise all concerned of
recommended further actions."
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